
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 MASSACHUSETTS 
 __________ 
  
 OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 
Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 

                         Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 
 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 
 
E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

 
Selectboard Meeting via Zoom and in person at 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 

Order of Agenda for Monday, April 29th, 2024, at 5:30 PM 
 
Please click this link to join the webinar:    https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86048727526   
Webinar ID: 860 4872 7526     Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 
 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and Governor 
Healey’s March 29, 2023 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the 
Selectboard will be conducted both in-person and via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general 
guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found 
on town’s website: www.townofgb.org. Committee members and members of the public may attend this meeting in person or remotely. 
Instructions for remote access can be found at the top of this agenda. Every effort will be made to ensure that those attending remotely can access 
the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 
 
5:00 PM: Selectboard site visit for the Timberlyn Heights Special Permit application (8b). 
Selectboard members only – no meeting or discussion  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD MEETING 
 

2. CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION (will return to open session) 
a. Executive Session under MGL Ch. 30A, sec. 21(a)(3) for the following purpose: To 

discuss strategy with respect to potential litigation if an open meeting may have a 
detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares 

i. Anticipated Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to 
MGL Ch. 30A sec. 21(a)(3) for the following purpose: To discuss strategy with 
respect to litigation threatened against the Town concerning the December 8, 
2023 Complaint and Police Department response at the W.E. B. Du Bois Middle 
School. 

ii. Roll Call Vote 
 

3. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
   

4. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
a. March 25, 2024 
b. April 8, 2024 

 
 

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86048727526
http://www.townofgb.org/


6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
a. Housatonic Water Works 
b. Annual Town Meeting Reminder   

 
7. LICENSES AND PERMITS 

a. Spring License Renewals   
b. Application for Special Farm Winery License: Nine Pin Ciderworks, 32 Learned St., 

Albany NY, for sale and sampling at the Great Barrington Farmers Market, 18 Church 
St., from May 11, 2024 until November 11, 2024 – 9:00 AM through 1:00 PM 

c. Application for Common Victualler License: No Comply Foods, 258 Stockbridge Rd., 
GB  

d. Application for One Day Beer & Wine License: No Comply Foods, Hilltown Hot Pies 
Pop Up, 258 Stockbridge Rd., GB – May 4, 2024 from 11:00 AM through 9:00 PM  

e. Application for One Day All Alcohol License: Railroad Street Youth Project, Culinary 
Dinner Celebration Fundraising Event, 17 Seekonk Rd., GB – May 18, 2024 from 5:30 
PM through 8:30 PM  

f. Application for One Day Beer & Wine License: Bard College at Simon’s Rock, Two Day 
Alumni Reunion Event, 84 Alford Rd., GB  

i. May 31, 2024 from 12:00 PM through 11:00 PM  
ii. June 1, 2024 from 12:00 PM through 11:00 PM 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Pole petition, work order number #30875972. Petition by National Grid and Verizon New 
England, Inc. to install 1 JO pole on Van Deusenville Road beginning at a point 
approximately 1,175 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of Division Street. 
National Grid requests to install a new 40-foot Class-2 midspan pole, numbered 6-50 
onto public way of Van Deusenville Road for a new service to customer property: 12 Van 
Deusenville Road and permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and 
wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections 
with such poles and buildings as each of said Petitioners may desire for distributing 
purposes. 

i. Open Public Hearing 
ii. Explanation of the Project 

iii. Public comments, speak in favor or opposition 
iv. Questions from the Selectboard 
v. Close Public Hearing 

vi. Selectboard discussion 
vii. Motion to continue/deny/grant  

 
b. Special Permit 942-24 continued from April 8th 2024: application from Bear Mountain 

320 Properties, Timberlyn Heights Care Center, to construct an addition on the existing 
nursing home at 320 Maple Avenue, GB, filed per Sections 3.1.4, B(10) and 10.4 of the 
Zoning Bylaw. 

i. Open Public Hearing  
ii. Explanation of the Project 

iii. Public comments and questions, speak in favor or in opposition 
iv. Questions from the Selectboard 



v. Comments from other Boards 
vi. Selectboard discussion and draft findings 

vii. Close Public Hearing 
viii. Motion to continue/deny/grant 

 
c. Triplex Cinema, Inc. Application for Amendment to Change or Alteration of Premises to 

an all Alcoholic Liquor License at 70 Railroad St., GB, MA 01230 
i. Open Public Hearing 

ii. Explanation of Project 
iii. Public comments and questions, speak in favor or in opposition 
iv. Questions from the Selectboard 
v. Close Public Hearing 

vi. Selectboard discussion 
vii. Motion to continue/deny/grant 

 
d. Alteration of a Public Way, Elm Court: Per General Law ch. 82, sec. 22 to consider 

whether to alter Elm Court, a public way, by removing from the layout a portion thereof 
abutting 9 Elm Court  

i. Open Public Hearing 
ii. Explanation 

iii. Public comments, speak in favor or opposition 
iv. Questions from the Selectboard 
v. Close Public Hearing 

vi. Selectboard discussion 
vii. Motion to adopt an Order to alter the public way 

 
9. PREVIOUS BUSINESS  

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. December 8th Independent Report Findings  
b. Real Estate Exemption Options – Discussion with Principal Assessor 
c. Review and comment to the Zoning Board of Appeals on the Special Permit application 

from Grigori Fateyev of AF Architecture on behalf of James Hendrick for exterior 
alterations of the nonconforming structure at 232 Main St., GB in the Village Center 
Overlay District  

d. Renewal Access Corporation Agreement with CTSB 
e. Requests from American Legion Murphy-Leary Post 298  

i. Annual Poppy Boot Drive between Gas House Lane and the entrance of JB Hull 
Oil Inc. on May 18, 2024  from 10:00 AM through 2:00 PM (rain date May 25th)  

ii. Memorial Poppy Fundraiser – donations collected at locations in Great 
Barrington and Housatonic throughout May 2024 

f. Proposed appointment to the Conservation Commission – Ashlee Van Deusen  
g. Proposed appointment to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund – Peter Most 
h. Proposed appointment to Design Advisory Committee – Bobby Houston  

 
 
 



11. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of particular concern or importance 
may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted 
by the chair, and speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 
 

12. SELECTBOARD’S TIME 
 

13. MEDIA TIME  
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 
May 6, 2024 – (Annual Town Meeting) | May 9, 2024 – (Possible Continuation)  
May 15, 2024 (Reorganization) | May 20, 2024 | June 3, 2024 
 
 

 
 
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law 



Agenda Item 7a. Page 1 of 1 

In accordance with Great Barrington Town Code Chapter 146 Sec. 5J, the following real estate 
agencies have submitted applications for annual real estate sign licenses: 

Alden Country Real Estate Services – 260 Hartsville-Mill River Rd., Mill River, MA 01244 

Barnbrook Realty Corporation – 271 Main St., GB 

Berkshire Property Agents – 12 Railroad St., GB 

Cohen & White Associates, LLC – 47 Church St., Lenox, MA 01240 

Great Barrington Owner, LLC – 321 Main St., GB 

Helen Mullany Real Estate, LLC – 183 Main St., GB 

Housatonic Real Estate – 402 Park St., Housatonic, 01236 

Lance Vermeulen Real Estate – 283 Main St., GB  

MacCaro Real Estate – 51 Main St., Lee, MA 01238 

Roberts & Associates Realty, Inc. – 48 Housatonic St., Lenox, MA 01240  

Stone House Properties, LLC – 35 Railroad St., GB  

Wheeler & Taylor Realty Company Inc. – 333 Main St., GB  

William Pitt Sotheby’s International Realty – 306 Main St., GB  

In accordance with Great Barrington Town Code Chapter 109 Sec. 2, the following organization has 
applied for renewal of their annual outdoor coin-operated soft drink and food machine license: 

Wind in the Pines – 949 Main St., GB 

Click this link to view applications and supporting documentation 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-5-RwRU_Lv4zPauM4K-kmeqc1W9LDI9A/view?usp=sharing


APPLICATION BY A FARMER WINERY FOR LICENSE TO SELL AT A
FARMER'S MARKET

(CH.138, S15F) YEAR 20

1. Licensee Information:
ABCC License Number:
(if Existing Licensee)

ENY 2194986

Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC

32 Learned Street

Manager of kecord:isonya del Peral

Name of Applicant:

Mailing Address:
Business Name (d/b/a if different) :

City/Town: IAlbany

r-l
12207

151 8-449-9999

Website: lwww.ninepincider.com

State INY Zip

Phone Number of Premises:

Other Phone: 183924267 Email sonya@ninepincider.com

Contact Person concerning this application (attorney if applicable):

Name: [Sonya del Peral

32 Learned Street

City/Town:

Email:

State I NY zip 112207

sonya@ninepincider.comAddress:

Contact Number : 1 8-3924267 Fax Number:

2. e

A. Farmer's Market licenses are only permitted at events that the Department of Agriculture has certified as Agricultural Events.

Please attach document from Department of Agricultural Resources certifying that this is an agricultural event.

Date(s) of Event: iGreat Barrington Farmers Market, Saturdays: 05/1 1/2024 - 11/09/2024

B. Contact person for applicant during event:

Name: mJ

Phone number of contact: 51 8-330-5649

C. Description of the premises within the Farmer's Market:

Address of Premises brthe Sale of Wine;

City/Town: ireat Barrington State Zip Phone Number of Premises: 1201-314-381 1

Describe Area to be Licensed:

10’ x 30' instant canopy, folding tables

pd. 4/19: ck #7458

Agenda Item 7b. Page 1 of 23



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE BY A FARMER WINERY TO SELL AT A
FARMER'S MARKET

(CH.138, §15F)

I dI

List the license(s) you hold which authorize the manufacture, exportation and retail sale of wine to consumers: (Attach a copy of each license)

Name

Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC

Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC

License Type

US Basic Permit Wine Premises

New York Farm Cidery

License Address

929 Broadway Albany NY 1 2207

929 Broadway Albany NY 1 2207

4. Are you providing, without charge, samples of wine to prospective customers? Yes [] No E]

\Section 1 5F specifically requires that "all samples of wine shall be served by an agent, representative or solicitor of the licensee."

A. If yes, please provide names and addresses of all agents, representatives and solicitors:

Name I Address I ABCC License Number

e

Please identify all methods by which you will obtain proof of age before providing samples or making any sales of wine to consumers :

photo ID check

5. Transportation and Delivery:

Please identify in detail all persons or businesses that are licensed under M.G.L. c. 138, 522 that will be making any delivery of wine on your behalf
ItD the Farmer's Market in Massachusetts.

*If additional space is needed, please use last page.

Agenda Item 7b. Page 2 of 23



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE BY A FARMER WINERY TO SELL AT A
FARMER'S MARKET

(CH.138, §15F)

6. Safety and Tax Registration:

Has the Farmer's Market registered with the Food and Drug Administration? Yes lg No [] Registration Date: 10/28/2015

7. Disclosure of License Disciplinary Action

Have any of the your licenses to sell alcoholic beverages ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled? Yes [] No Eg
If yes, list said interest below:

Reason why license was Suspended, Revoked or Cancelled

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that, I have filed all state tax returns
and paid all state taxes required under law. I further understand that each representation in this application is
material to the determination of the application and state under penalty of perjury that all statements and
representations therein are true.

Note: The LLA may require additional information

Signature

Title

Date

Revised: 1 2/3/2019

Agenda Item 7b. Page 3 of 23



Additional Space

Please note which question you are using this space for.

Agenda Item 7b. Page 4 of 23



Agenda Item 7b. Page 5 of 23



Agenda Item 7b. Page 6 of 23



T H E C O M M O N W E A L T H O F M A S S A C H U S E T T S 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS

Department of Agricultural Resources 
100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor, Boston, MA 02114 
www.mass.gov/agr 

Maura T. Healey Kimberley Driscoll Rebecca L. Tepper Ashley E. Randle 
GOVERNOR LIEUTENANT SECRETARY COMMISSIONER 

GOVERNOR 

4/2/2024 

Sonya del Peral 
Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC 
32 Learned StreetAlbany, 
NY 12207 

Dear Sonya del Peral, 

Please be advised that your application for certification of the Great Barrington Farmers Market occurring on  
Saturday 5/11/2024 through Saturday 11/9/2024 between the hours of 09:00 AM to 01:00 PM as an agricultural event 
pursuant to M.G.L.c. Section 15F has been approved. 

Please remember that, upon certification of an agricultural event by MDAR, the farm-winery must submit a copy of the 
approved application to the local licensing authority along with the application for obtaining a special license from the 
city or town in which the event will be held. Upon issuance of a special license, the winery should confirm that a copy of 
the special license was sent by the local licensing authority to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) at 
least seven (7) days prior to the event. 

Ashley E. Randle, Commissioner

Agenda Item 7b. Page 7 of 23

http://www.mass.gov/agr


1. Applicant information

Name of Licensed Farm-Winery:  Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC 

Farm-Winery License Number:  2194986 

State of Issue:  NY 

Contact Person:  Sonya del Peral 

Address: 

32 Learned Street 
Albany, NY 12207 

Phone Number:  518-392-4267 

Email: sonya@ninepincider.com 

Correspondence preference: Email 

Do you intend to sell, sample, or both? 

Sell 
Sample 

2. Event Information

Name of Agricultural Event: Great Barrington Farmers Market 

Type of Event: Farmers Market (as de�ined by MDAR policy) 

If you selected “Other Agricultural Event”, how does this event promote local agriculture? 

Event Address: 

18 Church Street 
Po Box 488 (mailing) 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Event Phone Number: 413-645-4685 

Event Website: www.GreatBarringtonFarmersMarket.org 

3. Event Description

Agenda Item 7b. Page 8 of 23

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.GreatBarringtonFarmersMarket.org__;!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64fldmNFB$


What are the date(s) and time(s) of the event? 
If this is a weekly event, on what day of the week does the event occur? 

Start date: 05/11/24 

End date:  11/09/24 

Time:  09:00 AM 

If this is a weekly event, on what day of the week does the event occur? Saturday 

If the event is an agricultural fair, does the event include competitive agriculture? N/A 

Is the event sponsored or run by an agricultural/horticultural society, grange, agricultural commission 
or association whose primary purpose is the promotion of agriculture and its allied industries? 

Yes 

4. Event Management

Name of Event Manager:  Dennis Iodice 

Email Address:  gbfmmanager@gmail.com 

Phone Number:  413-645-4685 

Is this person the on-site manager?  Yes 

If no, identify on-site manager (include contact information): 

If there are multiple managers, list them and include contact information: 

Hello, 
Please �ind our 2024 "Application for Certi�ication of an Agricultural Event for the Sale of Wine" for the Great 
Barrington Farmers Market attached. 
If possible, please include jake@samascott.com and heather@samascott.com on future emails. 
Thank you! 
This is for Nine Pin Ciderworks / Samascott Orchards 

Attach on-site manager(s) resume(s) or list any credentials or training of the on-site manager(s): 

https://massgov-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EbME_gq9jEVLo4WsiUqhJiQB_qSEuQsH
pD6aATqa781ChA?name=/119598775_DennisIodiceResume.pdf 

General 

Agenda Item 7b. Page 9 of 23

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EbME_gq9jEVLo4WsiUqhJiQB_qSEuQsHpD6aATqa781ChA?name=*119598775_DennisIodiceResume.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64WZJQ0aQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EbME_gq9jEVLo4WsiUqhJiQB_qSEuQsHpD6aATqa781ChA?name=*119598775_DennisIodiceResume.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64WZJQ0aQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EbME_gq9jEVLo4WsiUqhJiQB_qSEuQsHpD6aATqa781ChA?name=*119598775_DennisIodiceResume.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64WZJQ0aQ$


Attach a plan depicting the premises and the speci�ic location where the license will be exercised. 

https://massgov-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EVydt4_JZL9Hgxonv6YmRxYBmbsdL9
DJbdSXP1uYhwVUww?name=/119598994_GBFM2024VENDORMAP.pdf 

Signature of Applicant 

I hereby certify that all information provided in connection with this application, including all 
attachments, is true, accurate, and complete to the best of my knowledge under the penalties of perjury. 
I further understand that any falsi�ication, omission, or concealment of material fact may result in the 
denial of this application and further legal action by the Department. 

Date:  03/29/24 

Name:  Jake Samascott 

Title:  Member 

Farm-Winery License Number:  2194986 

State: NY 

For Department use only

Approval: 

The event listed above is an approved agricultural event by the Massachusetts Department of 
Agricultural Resources under M.G.L. C138, Sec. 15F. 

Signature: 

Date: 4/2/24

Agenda Item 7b. Page 10 of 23

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EVydt4_JZL9Hgxonv6YmRxYBmbsdL9DJbdSXP1uYhwVUww?name=*119598994_GBFM2024VENDORMAP.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64c6UtuRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EVydt4_JZL9Hgxonv6YmRxYBmbsdL9DJbdSXP1uYhwVUww?name=*119598994_GBFM2024VENDORMAP.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64c6UtuRw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/massgov-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/michael_w_orcutt_mass_gov/EVydt4_JZL9Hgxonv6YmRxYBmbsdL9DJbdSXP1uYhwVUww?name=*119598994_GBFM2024VENDORMAP.pdf__;Lw!!CPANwP4y!UoqLB_CjfEUyrGARbtdqJE4p5p1yhpXh9uoj88nBFv44C_PcPTTefxiJMMo7ZBlnaTQ12SHtZmGl2Tc64c6UtuRw$


Great Barrington Farmers Market
Dennis Iodice, Market Manager

PO Box 488
Great Barrington, MA 01230

March 16, 2024

Dear Samascott Orchards LLC & Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC;

I am pleased to announce that Samascott Orchards LLC & Nine Pin Ciderworks LLC has been
accepted as a vendor at the 2024 Great Barrington Farmers Market, pending all necessary
special licensing and/or permits. This is our 34th season and we expect it to be our biggest and
best yet. The market runs every Saturday 9am to 1pm, from May 11th, 2024 to November 9th,
2024. We are located right behind Main Street at 18 Church Street Great Barrington, MA.

Sincerely,

Dennis Iodice
Market Manager
Phone: 413.645.4685
Email: gbfmmanager@gmail.com

Agenda Item 7b. Page 11 of 23



VENDOR NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER MAIN CONTACT ITEMS SOLD

Samascott Orchards 5 Sunset Avenue, Kinderhook, NY 12106 (518) 330-5649 Jake Samascott Fruits/Veg.

Agenda Item 7b. Page 12 of 23



#25 Samascott Orchards/ Nine Pin

Agenda Item 7b. Page 13 of 23



IMPORTANT! PLEASE RETAIN THESE RULES FOR FUTURE REFERENCE!

GREAT BARRINGTON FARMERS’ MARKET
RULES AND REGULATIONS 2024 SEASON

PREFACE

We, The Great Barrington Farmers’ Market, are a group of local farmers, food producers, and crafts people
who have joined together to offer a weekly outdoor market to the people of the Great Barrington area.

Now entering our 34th year, the GBFM has always operated to promote locally grown and locally produced
products. It is the belief of the GBFM that increased consumption of locally produced goods strengthens local
farms and small businesses, improves the local economy, helps to develop community, and brings quality
products and enjoyment to local consumers.
As a grower/producer market we take our commitment seriously that we as individuals and as a
market are an integral part of a healthy local food system and that we offer for sale at the market only
items which we have personally grown or produced.
The only exception is for those local items, deemed necessary by the steering committee, for which we have
been unable to procure the actual grower/producer and for which we feel the market as a whole would be
greatly enhanced. For further details see Section I Definitions, L, below.

All members of the GBFM are expected to take an active part in the market community. To that end, they are
expected to volunteer their time and energy to aid in the successful operation of the market and to attend
monthly on-site market meetings when invited.

Section I: Definitions
Please notice that the Great Barrington Farmers’ Market (GBFM) is a 100% participating vendor’ grown and/or
produced market.
The following definitions contain requirements and are approved by the Great Barrington Farmers’ Market
(GBFM).

A. CONTROLLED LAND – real property that is either: owned, rented, or leased by the farm.
B. CUSTOMWORK – that labor which is not performed by the vendor or his/her regular help, but by another

individual or organization which owns the equipment necessary to perform a specific task.
C. FARM – a business that is engaged in the production of goods, including crops and or other agricultural

products and /or processed foods for the purpose of selling those goods at farmers’ markets, and is operated
by owners, managers, and/or employees who produce agricultural products only on controlled land of the
farm, and for the purpose of selling those products at farmers’ markets.

D. FARMER – any individual, or group, operating a farm and assuming financial risk for the production of
crops and other agricultural products.

E. 100% FARMER GROWN AND PRODUCED – All products offered for sale by the participating farmer
must be grown and produced by that farmer and not by any other source.

F. GROWN AND PRODUCED defined for each specific commodity as follows:
a. EGGS must be produced by birds owned and cared for by the farm.
b. FLOWERS, dried or fresh cut, must be planted, cultivated and harvested by the farmer on the

Agenda Item 7b. Page 14 of 23



farm.
c. HERBS are defined as annuals, perennials or vegetables and defined therein.
d. HONEY must be extracted from hives that the farm owns or leases.
e. MEAT All livestock must be raised on your farm from weaning or born/hatched on your farm.
f. OTHER ITEMS – many other items may be offered at the GBFM, provided that the farm produces

and/or processes those items. Please request further definitions for unique items.
g. PLANTS –ANNUALS must be started by the farm from seeds, plugs, cellpacks, corms, pre-

finished stocks, cuttings, or bulbs and cared for by the farm, on the farm, for a minimum of thirty
days.

h. PLANTS/PERENNIALS must be owned and cared for by the farm, on the farm, for a minimum of
sixty days.

i. SMALL FRUIT must be planted, cultivated, and harvested by the farm on the farm.
j. TREE FRUIT all tree fruit must be planted, pruned, sprayed, and harvested by the farm on the

farm.
k. VEGETABLES must be planted, cultivated, and harvested by the farm on the farm.
l. BAKED GOODS /PREPARED FOOD - Vendors must prepare goods from scratch. All major

ingredients (such as fruit in fruit pies, meat in meat pies and eggs in quiche, etc.) must be regional
and the source highlighted for customers to read. When a major ingredient is not regionally
available (such as the chocolate in chocolate chip cookies), producers are still encouraged to
source out whatever they can (such as eggs).

G. LEASED – Any real property, trees, plants, buildings, structures, greenhouses, etc. which are not owned by
the farm/business, but which provide a benefit to that farm/business will be considered leased property
regardless of the method of compensation. This includes, but is not limited to, bartering, a lease agreement,
and other formal and informal arrangements. All products grown and produced under a leased arrangement
must comply with the “Grown and Produced” section of the definitions above. In the case of leased tree
fruit properties and any other perennial crops, the farm must maintain separate labor hour records for that
labor which is performed on the leased property. All lease arrangements and labor records are subject to
review upon inspection by the GBFM.

H. LOCAL/REGIONAL – Within a fifty mile radius of the GBFM, with possible exceptions made by the
Steering Committee.

I. PARTICIPATING FARMER –The farmer, manager, or employee of the farm who physically attends the
market and sells the goods.

J. SIGNAGE – Each vendor must display a sign indicating the name and location of his/her farm
/establishment. In addition, processed food must also show the source of local ingredients and the location
of processing, if different from farm/establishment. Signs must be legible and in plain view.

K. PREPARED FOOD VENDOR – any local non-farmer who produces sweet or savory processed foods and
baked goods on property owned, leased, or rented by that non-farmer and who is approved to sell those
items at the GBFM.

L. RESALE VENDOR – a Resale Vendor (Maximum 2) must:
a. Sell a product/products that the steering committee has agreed is/are missing from the market and

would benefit the market as a whole.
b. Be able to procure and sell 100٪ locally grown/produced products.
c. Be reviewed each year for acceptance to the market and in the event of a grower/producer wanting

to join the market, that vendor would take precedence over the reseller for the upcoming/following

Agenda Item 7b. Page 15 of 23



season.
M. VENDOR – a farmer or supplemental vendor approved to sell products at the GBFM. Any reference to

“Vendor” in the following sections of this document shall be deemed to include “all types of vendors.”

Section II: General Market Regulations
A. Members: All potential participating vendors must submit an application annually to GBFM in order to be

considered for participation. Criteria for acceptance of applications may include: ** Adherence to
application and payment deadlines **Participation in previous year(s) **Willing volunteerism in the
market in previous year(s) **Attendance record of previous year(s) **Volume of space available at the
market site **Variety of products made available **Number and severity of warnings on record from the
previous year **GBFM need for the product(s) offered.

B. Management:
a. The GBFM shall hold an annual meeting every fall. Notice shall be made at least one week in

advance and may be made in person or by telephone, fax, U.S. mail, or e-mail. This meeting shall
be open to all full-season and half-season and daily members of the market during the previous
season. All members are expected to participate in the meeting; however, only paid-in-full
members in good standing, either full or half season vendors shall have voting rights. Each farm
shall have one vote. The meeting shall assess the previous season, anticipate the following
season’s needs and elect the steering committee. Vote shall be by secret ballot. In case of a tie a
runoff election shall be held.

b. Ideally, or when required, the market shall hold a brief meeting once a month at the end of market
for discussion.

c. The Steering Committee shall be comprised of five individuals who are members of the market
during the season in which they are elected and are expected to be members of the market through
their elected term. The Steering Committee is responsible for the management and leadership of
the GBFM. All terms shall be for two years. In order to ensure continuity and overlap, three
members shall be elected in even-numbered years and two members in odd-numbered years. There
shall be no limit to the number of terms an individual may serve. Steering committee members
shall be individuals, not farm members. All members of the Steering Committee will be working
members and each shall take responsibility for market management, both as individuals and as a
group. The first meeting of the year shall be held by the end of Nov. each year, at which time the
group shall determine the division of responsibilities. Steering Committee members are expected
to attend all steering committee meetings; absences should be minimal.

d. The Steering Committee’s responsibilities shall include but are not limited to the following:
*developing a budget for each years market *hiring and supervising a market manager, annually
*hiring and supervising a bookkeeper *distributing and receiving applications for prospective
vendors, both new and old *accepting and rejecting applicants for market and maintaining a
waiting list of applicants *assigning spaces at market *developing and carrying out a publicity
campaign *developing and carrying out a community relations program *taking, keeping and
distributing typewritten notes from all meetings *supervising and supporting the Market Manager
during operation of all Saturday markets *facilitating meetings and making agendas for market
steering committee meetings*describing and assigning volunteer work expected to be done by the
general market membership*one member of the Steering Committee shall serve as primary liaison
to the market manager*one member of the steering committee shall serve as primary liaison to the
market bookkeeper

e. Notice of Steering Committee meetings may be made in person or by telephone, fax, or e-mail,

Agenda Item 7b. Page 16 of 23



with a weeks notice. Every effort shall be made to set future meeting dates at each meeting of the
Steering Committee. Emergency meetings may be called with one day’s notice; however vacancies
may not be filled, nor members removed from the Committee at emergency meetings

f. Any member of the Steering Committee may resign at any time. If requested to do so by a
majority of the remaining members, any member who resigns may continue to serve on the
Steering Committee after resigning until the Steering Committee is able to replace that person.

g. Any member of the Steering Committee may be removed with cause by the unanimous vote of the
other four members. Although it is hopeful that any such removal would never occur, cause could
include: repeat failure to attend meetings; failure to act in a timely manner on their assigned
responsibilities for market: breach of confidentiality; conflict of interest; or the inability to work
with others in an amicable fashion.

h. Should there be a vacancy on the Steering Committee during the market season, a market meeting
shall be called to elect an individual to fill the term of the vacancy. If the vacancy occurs while the
market is not in session, the remaining members shall appoint an individual who is a member of
the market to fill the empty position until the market opens.A meeting to elect someone to fill the
vacancy shall be held when market opens, or at a pre-season all market meeting; the Steering
Committee shall make a nomination; other nominations may be made by paid-in-full full season of
half season vendors.

i. While the Steering Committee is responsible in a general way for the financial health of the
GBFM it shall not be held responsible for the fiscal state of the market either as a group or as an
individual. No individual member nor the entire group shall be liable in any lawsuit, accident, etc.
that may occur around the GBFM. All members of the Steering Committee shall be listed on the
market’s liability insurance policy, along with the market manager and the owner of the property
the market is located on.

j. Prospective vendors’ applications shall be reviewed and voted on by the Steering Committee A
majority vote is required to bring a new vendor into the market. The Steering Committee may take
exceptions to the rules governing vendors on a case by case basis. These exceptions to the rules
governing vendors may only be made in order to fill the overall needs of the market, for example,
to provide a product which is otherwise unavailable and for which customers have reasonably and
frequently requested. These exceptions shall not be made lightly and shall require a vote of 4 out
of 5 members when there is a full Steering Committee; otherwise it shall require a unanimous
decision. The Steering Committee shall consider the alternative of having the market purchase
such product and the market manager to sell it, with proceeds going to the market, however this is
not required.

k. The Steering Committee shall attempt to reach all decisions by consensus; however a vote may be
called for by any member of the Steering Committee at any time during discussion. If a vote is
called, a majority of members present must agree to take a vote.

l. The position of Market Manager is elected by the Steering Committee on or before the 15th of
January, annually. The current Market Manager is the official manager at the market, having
authority to enforce the GBFM rules and acting as a representative of the GBFM. If a problem or
dispute arises, the Market Manager, with the aid of the Steering Committee, will settle disputes. In
the interest of promptness, the decision made, whether by the market manager alone or, if possible,
with any steering committee’s assistance, shall be final, but subject to appeal. Any vendor or
vendors involved in a dispute shall have the right to ask for a follow-up meeting, discussion, and
reconsideration by a quorum of the steering committee, whose decision shall then be final. That
appeal process must be started within one week of the market; the meeting and discussion must

Agenda Item 7b. Page 17 of 23



take place within one week of that time. It may be held in person, by phone, or by e-mail at the
discretion of the Steering Committee. The Steering Committee shall have final authority over all
disputes.

C. INSURANCE
a. The GBFM shall carry liability insurance which protects the market. However, it does NOT

protect the individual vendor. The owner of the property rented for the GBFM will be listed as an
“additionally insured.” All Steering Committee members and the market manager shall also be
listed as additionally insured.

b. All vendors must carry their own General Liability Coverage Policy. A certificate of insurance
must be submitted with the annual market application form.

c. Any accident or injury must be reported immediately to the Market Manager.
D. SET UP/DISPLAY

a. If a participating vendor is unable to attend on any given week, he/she must call the Market
Manager before that market day begins. There will be no reimbursement for absences. Chronic
absences that negatively affect the market, as decided by the Steering Committee, may result in the
loss of selling space.

b. Vendors should set up, display, and package their products in a way that protects their products
from the elements. Vendors must also ensure that their physical set up is safe and hazard-free for
all market participants. Awnings, tents, banners, etc. must be adequately secured.

c. Vendors should arrive at the market 30-60 minutes before opening and must be ready to sell five
minutes before opening. In the case of a late arrival, the Market Manager has the discretion to
change that vendor’s location or to refuse that vendor permission to set up.

d. No vendor vehicles will be permitted in the market after twenty minutes before market opening.
All vehicles must be removed from the market area by five minutes before market opening. All
vendors must drive in a reasonable and prudent manner with public safety first in mind while at
market. All vendors must take care not to damage the building structures or physical grounds. Any
such damage must be reported immediately to the Market Manager.

e. The sale of goods is discouraged before the market officially opens and after it closes.
f. All necessary licenses, certificates, sales tax documents, coupon acceptance notices, etc. must be

appropriately displayed where required.
g. Vendors are encouraged to have business cards available for customers.
h. Each vendor must keep the area in and around his/her space clean at all times. Each vendor must

leave his/her assigned space in broom clean condition by market closing. No foodstuff, rubbish, or
personal belongings of any sort shall remain on the ground, in nearby trash barrels, in dumpsters,
or anywhere else in the vicinity, after the market is officially closed. All refuse must be taken
home with the vendor.

i. The railroad tracks must remain free of debris. No vendor may throw, place, or let the wind blow
an object into the area of the railroad tracks.

j. Vendors are required to remain at the market for the entire market day until the official closing
time.

k. Early closing due to severe weather conditions shall be at the discretion of the Market
Manager/Steering Committee representative.

E. PRODUCTS
a. Processed foods as discussed in Section II(O) below may be sold if made locally. The vendor is

responsible for complying with all requirements and licenses set by the town or city, state of

Agenda Item 7b. Page 18 of 23



Massachusetts, and the Federal Government (USDA, FDA, and potentially others).
b. Prepared food vendors offering processed foods or other products made of locally grown food or

other plant products shall be given preference over other prepared food vendors.
c. All products must have appropriate signage, including price.
d. All products should be of top or grade A quality. Any seconds or canners may be offered but must

be labeled as such. The Market Manager has the right to ban any inferior products from the sales
area.

F. PUBLIC REGULATIONS
a. Produce may be sold by the bunch, piece, container, or by weight.
b. Vendors planning to use a scale should have it sealed by an official state or city Sealer of Weights

and Measures. Household scales are not permitted.
c. No solicitors, collection drives or manufactured products are permitted in the market area without

the prior written approval of the Steering Committee.
d. Prices will be fair market value, negotiated by the vendor and the customer. No warranty of any

sort, express or implied, may be made by the Steering Committee, Market Manager, city or town
on behalf of the vendors or the market.

e. Each vendor is responsible for his/her own compliance with any applicable local, state or federal
laws.

f. Participating vendors are prohibited from the use of or being under the influence of drugs or
alcohol while in attendance at market.

g. Pets are prohibited from attending the GBFM with vendors.
h. Participating vendors are prohibited from engaging in any behavior not appropriate for a public

setting including, but not limited to, use of obscene or abusive language and or physical violence.
G. RULES AND ENFORCEMENT These rules are intended to be in the best interest of the GBFM, its

vendors, and customers. The Steering Committee may, at any time, modify or add to these rules, to better
serve these interests. The market manager is responsible for enforcing all rules. The prescribed penalties for
violations of the above rules are as follows:

a. First offense – The violator shall receive a written warning.
b. Second incidence of same offense – The violator shall receive a second written warning

accompanied by a fine of $50.00 to be paid to the GBFM prior to the vendor’s next attendance at
the market.

c. Third incidence of same offense – The violator shall be prohibited from participating in the GBFM
for the next scheduled market.

d. Any offense or combination of offenses shall, at the discretion of the Steering Committee, subject
the violator to denial of future participation in the GBFM.

H. PAYMENT SCHEDULEWill be included with application
I. ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES The following sections do not refer to infractions of rules or

regulations, but to requirements relating to the source of products offered for sale at farmers’ markets, such
as, but not limited to:

a. Selling any product which is not grown and/or produced by the participating vendor
b. A repeated lack of appropriate signage, inaccurate signage, or misleading signage
c. Egregious or repeated rude or socially unacceptable behavior towards the public or other vendors.

J. VISITS AND ENFORCEMENT
a. Farm and Prepared Food Vendor Visits: the GBFM conducts visits as a matter of routine, and all

Agenda Item 7b. Page 19 of 23



farmers and prepared food vendors who participate in the GBFM are subject to these visits at the
discretion of the GBFM Steering Committee. The intent of these farm and prepared food vendor
visits is to help GBFM better understand the needs and expectations of our members and to
document their occupational practices. This may include reviewing product lists, acreage reports
and any other relevant information. GBFM may use this information to determine whether
additional visits are necessary. Farm and prepared food vendor visits are intended to be made on a
friendly basis and without cause. Any vendor who applies for participation in GBFM and who did
not attend the previous year should anticipate one to three visits during the season.

b. Farm and Prepared Food Vendor Inspections: made only at the request of the GBFM Market
Manager or the GBFM Steering Committee. The intent of inspections is to verify that a farmer
prepared food vendor is in compliance with the rules of the GBFM at any time there is a
reasonable doubt that a farm is a farm as defined above or that a prepared food vendor is
producing what he/she purports to produce, or when the source of more than five products is in
question at any one time. Farm inspections are made for cause.

c. Any vendor who is the subject of an inspection shall receive written notice of the inspection
including, but not limited to, the cause of the inspection, the timing of the inspection, and the
GBFM expectations of the vender prior to and during that inspection. The inspection will require a
minimum of four hours of time in full daylight, and GBFM will conduct the inspection within one
to seventy- two hours after written notice is provided. (2) All vendors who are subject to
inspection must provide all documents pertinent to the production of their products. These may
include: **Current year and one year prior seed and plant material receipts; **Current and one
year prior fertilizer receipts **Current and one year prior pesticide receipts **Current and one
year prior materials receipts **Current and one year prior ingredients receipts ** Property deed
**Lease or rental agreement **Current detailed employment records **Current list of equipment
currently owned and functioning **Full access to the vendor and employees for verbal interviews

d. Product Inspections will be made by the GBFM Steering Committee designee at the request and at
the expense of any GBFM member. Product inspections verify the grown and produced source of
any product offered for sale at the GBFM when a GBFM member suspects a rules violation.
Product inspections are made for cause.

i. Any vendor who is the subject of an inspection for source of product will receive written
notice of the inspection, including, but not limited to, the cause of the inspection, the
timing of the inspection, and the GBFM expectations of the vendor prior to and during
that inspection. The product inspection will require a minimum of two hours in full
daylight and GBFM will conduct the inspection within one to seventy-two hours after
written notice is provided.

ii. All vendors who are subject to inspection for source of product must provide all
documents pertinent to the production of that product. These may include: **Current year
and one year prior seed and plant material receipts **Current and one year prior pesticide
receipts **Current and one year prior materials receipts **Current and one year prior
ingredients receipts **Full access to the vendor and employees for verbal interviews. **
Other documentation may be requested to provide additional information as the particular
circumstances may require.

K. Filing of Grievances
a. A complaint may be lodged by any GBFM member against any other member who is suspected of

selling one or more products in violation of the market rules. All complaints must be filed with
either the Market Manager or the Steering Committee. The Market Manager will process the

Agenda Item 7b. Page 20 of 23



grievance form (provided by the Steering Committee) which will include: **the signature of all
parties filing the grievance, along with printed names, addresses and telephone numbers **the
name address and telephone number o f the accused vendor **a list of the product(s) in question,
and the justification for the grievance by the vendor(s) lodging the grievance **a brief written
assessment of the issues by the Market Manager **cash or a check made out to GBFM paid by the
filer in the amount of $100.00 for the first product and $50.00 for each additional product, to cover
the product inspection fee. The Market Manager/Steering Committee will issue a copy of the
grievance to each filer, and to the accused party, no more than two days after the grievance is filed.

L. Determination of Grievances Upon receipt of the grievance, the GBFM Steering Committee or a
designated agent will do a product inspection (as detailed in Product Inspections above) and prepare a
summarized written report of the findings. A copy of the report will be issued to the Market Manager,
Steering Committee, to each vendor who filed the grievance and to the accused vendor prior to the close of
the market one week following the date that the grievance was filed. If the inspection finds sufficient
evidence to show that market rules have been violated, the inspection fee will be returned in full to the
vendor(s) who filed the grievance. If the inspection finds that the accused vendor is not in violation of
market rules, the inspection fee will be deposited into the GBFM account to cover the costs of inspection
and the matter will be dropped.

M. Penalties
a. If a violation of market rules has been determined, a written notice of penalty will be issued

promptly via certified mail or hand delivery, to the violating vendor by the Steering Committee or
Market Manager. An appeal form will be issued along with the penalty notice. The prescribed
penalties for violation of rules regulating the source of one to five (1 to 5) products are as follows:

i. First Offense – The violator shall pay a fine of TWO HUNDRED ($200) DOLLARS for
the first product, and ONE HUNDRED ($100) DOLLARS for each product thereafter.
Said fine amount shall be deposited into the GBFM account. The fine shall be paid IN
FULL prior to that vendor’s return to the GBFM.

ii. Second Offense – The violator shall pay the appropriate fines as in the first offense, AND
the violator shall be prohibited from SELLING THE PRODUCT(S) AT THE GBFM
for a period of fifty-two (52) weeks following determination of the second offense,
regardless of the source of production during that period.

iii. Third Offense – The violator shall be PROHIBITED FROM PARTICIPATING IN
THE GBFM for a minimum of fifty-two (52) weeks following the determination of the
third offense. There will be no reimbursement of market fees, AND the violator’s
applicationmay not be considered after that period of time where the variety and
volume of similar product lines are being satisfied by other vendors.

b. Gross disregard of these Rules and Regulations such as: ** The sale of more than five products
from sources not allowed by market rules ** The selling of products by any party who is not a
vendor as defined herein ** The selling of products under a fraudulent lease agreement ** The act
of not complying with the terms of a lease agreement relative to the definition of “grown and
produced” herein shall subject the violator to the following penalties: UPON THE FIRST
OFFENSE ANDWITH NO PREVIOUS WARNINGS, THE VIOLATORWILL BE
PROHIBITED FROM PARTICIPATING IN THE GBFM FOR AMINIMUM OF FIVE (5)
YEARS EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE OF DETERMINATION ANDWITH NO
REIMBURSEMENT OF MARKET FEES.

N. Appeals
a. A vendor may file an appeal of a determination with the GBFM Steering Committee by

Agenda Item 7b. Page 21 of 23



completing the Appeals Form that accompanies the penalty letter. An appeal must be filed within
fourteen (14) days of receipt of the penalty letter.

b. The GBFM Steering Committee shall review the appeals form and shall elect two of its five
members who are most qualified and least connected to the case to move forward. These two will
review the case, make appropriate inspections, and write a report of their findings.

c. The Steering Committee will take no less than two (2) and no more than four (4) weeks from
receipt of the appeal to render their decision. Said decision is final.

d. During the appeal process, the violator is required to adhere to the original penalty (ies).
O. SALE OF PROCESSED FOODS

a. Processed artisanal foods shall be made and produced by the owner and staff of the market
member business.

b. Preference shall be given to individuals/businesses using locally grown foods in the production of
their processed foods.

c. It is the responsibility of the vendor to comply with all local, state, and federal health laws
regulating the production, licensing and labeling of processed foods.

d. Any permits or licenses required for the sale of a processed food must be submitted to GBFM
along with the vendor’s application prior to the sale of the processed food(s) at the GBFM.

e. The Market Manager has the right to require that a participating vendor remove a processed food
from the selling display if the appropriate permit, license, or labeling is not apparent.

f. Suggested working definitions are listed below for guidance during the selling season. The
Steering Committee may modify these definitions on a case- by-case basis:

i. **BAKED GOODS – prepared by the vendor, using locally grown fruits, vegetables, and
other agricultural commodities whenever possible.

ii. **CIDER –apples must be produced by the vendor’s farm, and the cider must be pressed
by the vendor’s farm or, if custom pressed, cider must have appropriate signage.

iii. **DAIRY PRODUCTS – raw milk must have been produced by the vendor’s farm
animals and/or processing must be done by the vendor’s farm. All products must have
appropriate signage. **JAMS, JELLIES, PRESERVES –raw product must have been
produced by the vendor and/or processing must be done by the vendor, or if custom
processed, products must have appropriate signage.

iv. **MEAT PRODUCTS – vendor must raise all animals.
v. **MAPLE PRODUCTS – raw sap must be produced by trees tapped by the vendor

and/or the vendor must do all the processing and packaging.
vi. **ORNAMENTAL PLANTS, ARRANGEMENTS, CRAFTS – must be produced and/or

processed by the vendor.
vii. **POULTRY PRODUCTS-vendor must raise birds and processing must be done by the

vendor.
P. SEVERANCE If any provision of the Rules and Regulations of The Great Barrington Farmers’ Market

2017, is at any time deemed to be void or unenforceable by a court or competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions shall not thereby be affected.

Agenda Item 7b. Page 22 of 23



RESUME 

Dennis Iodice 

PROFILE 

EXPERIENCE 
Manager, Great Barrington Farmers’ Market, Great Barrington, MA - May 2023 - 
Present 

Business Manager, Berkshire Mountain Bakery, Housatonic, MA — Nov. 2017 - 
Present 

Vice President, Arkitektura In-Situ, San Francisco, CA — Jan. 2015 - Oct. 2017 

Executive Sales Manager, Arkitektura In-Situ, San Francisco, CA — June 2013 - 
Jan. 2015 

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE  
Board Treasurer, Berkshire Food Co-op - 2023 - Present 

Board President, BerkShares, Inc. - 2022 - Present 

EDUCATION 
Fashion Institute of  Technology, NY, NY — Interior Design Program 

SKILLS 
Computer/Cloud;  iOS, SaaS, QuickBooks Online, Shopify.
Interior Design;  F.F.E. Specifications, Color, Space planning, Programming, Project 
Management

Agenda Item 7b. Page 23 of 23



Agenda Item 7c. Page 1 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 2 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 3 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 4 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 5 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 6 of 7



Agenda Item 7c. Page 7 of 7



Agenda Item 7d. Page 1 of 1



,.. 

Fee: $25.00 (per day) 
� �s � re criep +- � ssS 1 �

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE 

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY: 
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant's Name: 4n--\u.0 tpu,S

Organization Name: _ ....... Ro_._� \-'-'-(b.....,4(1..,,.J'------'S""-'�._,._· -'-=--'-�-'l-"'-"4..,._{h4--�+-'u���e.t�t:"--------

Applicant's Address: � &lrou:.� s� .. � � , 01�\)
6 f b (. Telephone Number: _u_1pQ�-'-X-)-�-�-oO._,__S"C(----+-----

Type of License:
(Circle one) 

ONE DAY BEER & WINE (9NE DAY ALL ALco@!JD 

Event
�

l
��

A\ 

Date: -� __ )}_ 

- (Li\:iv,c,\ [), Qb,c

Start Time: S · \ )

Event Address: \1 s� bh

Is the Event on Town property? YES

C � l,l b,itt ;(X"\
End Time: b .· 3 0

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION: 

1. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol. 
2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage. 

(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington 
as additional insured.) 

3. If the event is not on applicant's property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to 
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents, 
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses 
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event. 

�rl--Sigatureof Applicant Date 

FOR TOWN USE: 

Approved __ _ Denied ---- Postponed __ _ 

Agenda Item 7e. Page 1 of 5



Agenda Item 7e. Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item 7e. Page 3 of 5



Agenda Item 7e. Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item 7e. Page 5 of 5



Fee: $25.00 (per day)-· pd lk .# 
�o 13yo2't 

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE 

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY: 
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto: 

Applicant's Name: Daniel Nevers _____________________ _ 

Organization Name: Bard College at Simon's Rock 

Applicant's Address: 84 Alford Road, Great Barrington, MA ____ _____ _ 

Telephone Number: 413-528-7276 ________ _ 

Type of License: 
(Circle one) 

ONE DAY BEER & WINE ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC 

Event: Two-Day Alumni Reunion Event. _____________ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

Date: D a y  1 5 / 3 1 / 2 4 __ Start Time: 12 noon EST_ End Time: 11 pm EST __ _ 

Event Address: 84 Alford Road, Great Barrington, MA ________ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

Is the Event on Town property? YES NO

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLlOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION: 

1. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.
2. Certificate oflnsurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.

(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)

3. If the event is not on applicant's property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to 
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses ::g;::;�ifuiliim,m 

t:Jr,l U,1 -zwf
Y °§ignature of Applicant Date 

FOR TOWN USE: 

Approved __ _ Denied ___ _ Postponed __ _ 

Agenda Item 7f(i). Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item 7f(ii). Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item 7f. Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item 7f. Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item 8a. Page 1 of 3



Agenda Item 8a. Page 2 of 3



Agenda Item 8a. Page 3 of 3



Agenda Item 8b. Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 8c. Page 1 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 2 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 3 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 4 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 5 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 6 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 7 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 8 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 9 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 10 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 11 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 12 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 13 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 14 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 15 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 16 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 17 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 18 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 19 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 20 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 21 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 22 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 23 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 24 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 25 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 26 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 27 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 28 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 29 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 30 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 31 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 32 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 33 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 34 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 35 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 36 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 37 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 38 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 39 of 41



01238

04/18/2027

04/18/20273.00

16 olive st
Lee

04/18/2024

04/18/2024

Caroline Soojung Coenen

Caroline Soojung Coenen

TIPS On-Premise Alcohol Server Training

MA

On-Premise

000033337036

000033337036

Agenda Item 8c. Page 40 of 41



Agenda Item 8c. Page 41 of 41



Agenda Item 8d. Page 1 of 1

crembold
Highlight

crembold
Highlight



Agenda Item 10c. Page 1 of 34

944-24

4/10/24

4/10/24

4/10/24

4/23/24  4/30/24

5/21/24



Agenda Item 10c. Page 2 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 3 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 4 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 5 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 6 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 7 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 8 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 9 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 10 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 11 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 12 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 13 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 14 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 15 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 16 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 17 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 18 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 19 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 20 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 21 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 22 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 23 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 24 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 25 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 26 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 27 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 28 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 29 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 30 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 31 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 32 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 33 of 34



Agenda Item 10c. Page 34 of 34



Agenda Item 10d. Page 1 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 2 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 3 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 4 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 5 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 6 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 7 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 8 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 9 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 10 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 11 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 12 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 13 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 14 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 15 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 16 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 17 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 18 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 19 of 20



Agenda Item 10d. Page 20 of 20



Agenda Item 10e(i). Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item 10e(ii). Page 2 of 2



Ashlee Van Deusen 
5 Ramsey Avenue  
Great Barrington, Massachusetts 01230  
617-733-2759 // ashlee.t.shaw@gmail.com

April 3, 2024 

Great Barrington Selectboard  
334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, Massachusetts 01230 

Dear Great Barrington Selectboard, 

I am writing to express my interest in joining the Conservation Commission in light of there 
being a vacancy. I am a Berkshire native; I grew up in Sheffield and attended Mount Everett 
High School. After high school, I attended UMass Boston where I obtained my BA in 
Environmental Science, and then continued my higher education to complete my Masters in 
Public Administration from Westfield State University. I moved permanently to Great 
Barrington in 2020, and I currently work in Lenox for Renaissance Investment Group as Senior 
Business Operations Coordinator.  

I have always been interested in nature and natural science, and my interest expanded when I 
studied Environmental Science in college. My education allowed me to understand the 
importance of not only protecting and preserving natural resources, but also how we can coexist 
with nature. Through planning and management, we can make smart choices when developing 
land to decrease the negative environmental impacts, and effectively manage impacts that are 
inevitable when altering the land. I believe the Conservation Commission plays an important role 
in this process. Many people want to alter their land but do not understand the potential impact to 
the environment, especially when it comes to areas such as storm water management, erosion, 
and the management of invasive species. The Conservation Commission has a responsibility to 
the town to help navigate the balance of allowing property owners to use their property while 
also being mindful of the appropriate regulations and best practices that allow us to protect the 
environment and continue to live in the beautiful place that is Great Barrington. I believe my 
education and interest in the area of environmental science makes me a good candidate to serve 
on the Commission.   

I would like to be considered for the vacancy on the Conservation Commission because it is an 
area of interest to me, and I feel that being involved in the community is very important. I would 
be glad to give my service to the Town of Great Barrington by serving on the Conservation 
Commission to assist it keeping the Town a nice place to live, work, and visit.  

Thank you for your consideration, 

Ashlee Van Deusen 

Agenda Item 10f. Page 1 of 2



1

Natalie Amendola

To: Mark Pruhenski; Josh Risen
Subject: RE: Letter of Interest for GB Selectboard

-----Original Message----- 
From: Great Barrington Conservation Commission <conservation@townofgb.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 4:58 PM 
To: Mark Pruhenski <MPruhenski@Townofgb.org> 
Cc: Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org> 
Subject: RE: Letter of Interest for GB Selectboard 

Mark & Chris: 

Ashlee is a great candidate for the Commission. 
We are very fortunate that she brings such a natural interest and commitment to the work we do. 

-Shep

Shepley W. Evans 
Conservation Agent 
Animal Control Officer 
Animal Inspector 
413-528-1619 X2 then X8
conservation@townofgb.org

Town of Great Barrington 
334 Main Street 
Great Barrington MA 01230 

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public 
records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 

Agenda Item 10f. Page 2 of 2



1

Natalie Amendola

To: Mark Pruhenski; Fred Clark
Cc: Chris Rembold; Josh Risen
Subject: RE: Affordable Housing Trust Fund membership

From: Fred Clark 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: Mark Pruhenski 
Cc: Chris Rembold 
Subject: Affordable Housing Trust Fund membership 

Mark, Chris, 

The Affordable Housing Trust Fund voted to recommend the Select board appoint Peter Most to the open 
membership vacancy. The vote was 3 in favor, 2 abstentions, and 1 present.  
Thank you for your support. 
Fred Clark 

Agenda Item 10g. Page 1 of 4



Town of Great Barrington 
334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230

(413) 528-1619 x2900 | (413) 528-2290 fax

Board, Committee & Commission Appointment Application

Please accept this application for appointment to the: _______________________________________________________ 

Name: _____________________________________ Residential Address: _____________________________________ 

Mailing Address (if different): _________________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: ____________________________ E-mail Address: _______________________________________ 

Re-appointment. If re-appointment, no other information is necessary except signature and date.

Have you attended a meeting on this Board, Committee or Commission? _____________________________________

Reason for applying: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Relevant experience: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

Signature: _______________________________________________________________ Date: ____________________ 

*Please feel free to include a copy of your resume and any other relevant materials. Return to the Selectboard/Town Manager’s Office.

Agenda Item 10g. Page 2 of 4



PETER J. MOST 
Of Counsel 
(213) 675-3601
pmost@mancinishenk.com

Peter J. Most specializes in complex commercial litigation, representing partnerships, 
corporations, and high-net-worth individuals in the areas of partnership, real estate, 
finance, securities, trade secret, and professional negligence.  Peter has litigated numerous 
contractual commercial disputes in federal and state courts and before arbitration panels, 
regularly prosecuting matters both for and against Fortune 500 and private companies.  
Peter’s clients include entities in a range of industries, including major real estate 
developers, financial institutions, energy companies, hedge funds, and manufacturers 
across all sectors of the economy. Peter’s matters often include claims for breach of 
contract, breach of fiduciary duty, fraud, professional negligence, and misappropriation of 
trade secrets.  Additionally, Peter has served as a trustee for trusts generally invested in 
real estate and commercial holdings, as well as trusts for high-net-worth individuals. 

Prior to Mancini Shenk, Peter was a partner at Arent Fox, a principal at McKool Smith, a 
partner/associate at Hennigan, Bennett & Dorman, and an associate at Howrey& Simon and 
Paul Hastings. 

Representative Matters 

• Represented several large US financial institutions in connection with their purchase of
nearly $1 billion of Parmalat-related securities.  The case settled on terms favorable to
the clients.

• Represented several large US financial institutions in litigation against Wall Street
banks in connection with their purchases of more than $1 billion of Enron and Enron-
related securities.  The matters settled successfully on confidential terms.

• Represented Rabobank, the third largest Dutch bank, in a $500 million fraud action
against the largest Canadian bank related to the sale of certain Enron-related derivative
securities and structured financings.  The dispute settled favorably on confidential
terms.

• Represented Orange County in its securities litigation against various investment banks
and other professional advisors following its Chapter 9 bankruptcy filing.  The matters
concluded successfully, obtaining $872 million in settlements.

• Represented both Maguire Properties, the commercial office developer, and the firm's
founder in a series of separate contract disputes in court and in arbitrations related to
various office projects.

• Representation of both lenders and borrowers in connection with commercial real
estate loans and lender liability actions.

• Represented asphalt manufacturer in connection with alleged breach of requirements
contract, obtaining highly favorable settlement.

Agenda Item 10g. Page 3 of 4



• Represented Thomas Properties Group, Alcion Ventures, Joslyn Trust, Mesa West
Capital, Watson Land Company, Kaiser Permanente, Maguire Aviation, and the City of
Santa Monica in various real estate matters, working on projects including Playa Vista,
3161 Michelson, Four Seasons Residences, downtown Pacific Palisades, and 444 South
Flower.

• Represented approximately 50 investment companies accusing a national bank of
improperly inducing the companies to loan The Fontainebleau Resort project in Las
Vegas hundreds of millions of dollars immediately prior to the project’s bankruptcy.

• Represented the Creditor’s Committee for the estate of Northview Corporation in an
action to recover corporate assets unlawfully distributed to former officers, directors,
and shareholders of Northview Corporation in a complex tender offer and related
merger transaction and in claims against Northview’s former counsel and investment
banker for their role in the transaction.

• Represented global energy company in claims for fraud and tortious interference in
connection with a contract to construct a power plant.

• Represented San Diego Gas & Electric in a contract dispute with NaturEner involving a
wind farm in Montana and compliance with federal laws relating to preservation of
wildlife habitat.

• Represented note purchasers against Warburg Pincus and FTI Consulting alleging
securities violations, fraud, and negligent misrepresentation.

• Represented designer of regenerative thermal oxidizers in action for breach of contract
and negligence claims.

Education 

Peter received his J.D. at George Washington University, and his B.A. with high honors from 
the University of California, Santa Barbara. 

Bar Admissions 

Peter is admitted to the California, New York, and Massachusetts bars, and admitted to 
practice before all the state and federal courts of each. 

Recognitions and Professional Activities 

Peter is a Southern California Super Lawyer (2007-2024), AV Peer Review Rated by 
Martindale-Hubbell®, and former Editor in Chief of one of his law school’s publications.  He 
has been a member of the United States District Court Merit Selection Panel for Magistrate 
Judges for the United States District Court for the Central District of California; Los Angeles 
County Bar Association Judicial Appointments Committee; American Bar Association, 
Business Law Section; Association of Business Trial Lawyers; Los Angeles County Bar 
Association, Judge Pro Tem, Los Angeles County Superior Court, and Mediator, Los Angeles 
County Superior Court. 

Agenda Item 10g. Page 4 of 4



 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

Design Advisory Committee 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 
Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

April 18, 2024 

Selectboard  
Town of Great Barrington 
334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA  01230 

Re: Design Advisory Committee Member 

Dear Members of the Selectboard: 

The Design Advisory Committee voted to recommend Bobby Houston for the vacancy on the Committee.  
DAC members feel that Mr. Houston had shown a commitment to the community making him a good 
candidate for DAC. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly L. Shaw 

Kimberly L. Shaw 
Secretary 

Agenda Item 10h. Page 1 of 1


	7A Insert for Spring Licenses
	7B Nine Pin Cider
	Certificate Package_GreatBarrington_9Pin.pdf
	Certificate_GreatBarrington_9Pin
	Application_GreatBarrington_9Pin
	1.  Applicant information
	2. Event Information
	3. Event Description
	4. Event Management
	General

	119590798_Samascott2024AcceptanceLetter
	119590649_2024GBFMVENDORLIST
	119590782_GBFM2024VENDORMAP
	119590734_GBFMRulesandRegs2024
	119590766_DennisIodiceResume
	PROFILE
	EXPERIENCE
	Manager, Great Barrington Farmers’ Market, Great Barrington, MA - May 2023 - Present
	Business Manager, Berkshire Mountain Bakery, Housatonic, MA — Nov. 2017 - Present
	Vice President, Arkitektura In-Situ, San Francisco, CA — Jan. 2015 - Oct. 2017
	Executive Sales Manager, Arkitektura In-Situ, San Francisco, CA — June 2013 - Jan. 2015

	VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE
	EDUCATION
	SKILLS


	Nine Pin Licenses for GBFM Application.pdf
	2024 Great Barrington Farmer's Market Application Signed.pdf

	7C Common Vic_No Comply
	7D ODLiq_No Comply
	7E RSYP ODLiq
	7F Simon's Rock ODLiq
	8A Pole Petition
	8B Timberlyn Hgts Insert
	8C Triplex_Redacted
	Triplex TIPs.pdf
	Steve Johnson TIPS.pdf
	Caroline Coenen TIPS.pdf
	Matt Shaw TIPS.pdf


	8D Elm Ct Map
	10C 232 Main St ZBA App
	10D CTSB Renewal Access Agreement
	10E American Legion
	10F Con Com_Ashlee Van Deusen
	Con Com_Ashlee Van Deusen.pdf
	FW_ Letter of Interest for GB Selectboard.pdf

	10G Housing Trust_Peter Most
	Housing Trust_Most Support.pdf
	Housing Trust_Peter Most.pdf
	Peter Most - Affordable Housing Trust Fund Application 040124.pdf
	Peter Most Resume 040124.pdf
	peter j. most
	Representative Matters
	Education
	Bar Admissions
	Recognitions and Professional Activities




	10H Design Advisory_Bobby Houston



